
Subject: FW: re , application for a 24hr licence to sell alcohol at 16 park 
parade , harlesden,, 

 
 
 
From:  
Sent: 08 July 2012 10:54 
To: Rudman, Grace 
Subject: re , application for a 24hr licence to sell alcohol at 16 park parade , harlesden,, 
 
dear madame,, im sending this e-mail to express my  deep concerns at the prospect  of having 
yet another all night shop that sells alcohol,,there is already 1 shop that does this ,, less then 6 
minutes away,,,   this has led to gangs of youths and ,,  some not so young people ,,  hangin 
around the top  of rucklidge ave ,,  and the rest of the st,,  this can be a nightmare for anyone 
such as myself who lives here ,,  we call it locally ,, running the gauntlet to get to your 
house,,  this can be anything from, asking for money,,  asking for cigarettes,,  just verbal 
abuse fuelled by too much drink ,, or worst of all ,,  the threat of physical  voilence from 
people under the influence,,  we already have a huge antisocial behaviour problem in this area 
and have no need for yet 1 more outlet to prvide yet more fuel for our already existing 
problems..   so i beg you to take my concerns and that of my nieghours into consideration 
when you make your decision,,  ..                 yours 
sincerely..                                                           rucklidge 
ave                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                      
                                                         please treat mypersonal details including my adddress as 
CONFIDENTIAL,,,  PLEASE DO NOT PASS MY DETAILS ON TO THE APPLICANT 
OR ANY THIRD PARTY,,  THANK YOU   . 
 


